REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET
(Please Type)

Date February 29, 2008 Docket No. 0501 0 ~Tx
1. Division Name/Statf Name: Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement/Toni McCoy ?‘{’\’(
2. OPR: Toni McCoy, CMP
3. OCR: GCO
, Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TK080,
4. Suggested Docket Title: effective January 24, 2008, from Metropy Global Networks, LLC to

M Telecom, LLC.

Call Toni McCoy @ 413-6532 if you have any questions.

5.

Suggested Docket Mailing List (

attach separate sheet if necessary) »

A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.

B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)

l. Parties and their

representatives (if any):

2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):

6. Check one:

Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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Toni McCoy

From: RegnumAssist [regnumassist@regnumgroup.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2008 11:47 AM

To: Toni McCoy

Cc: reg@regnumgroup.com

Subject: M-Telecom, LLC (formerly known as Metropy Global Networks, LLC) - AB Email to FL PSC -

FL IXC Name and Address Change Update

Attachments: M-Telecom, LLC (formerly known as Metropy Global Networks, LLC) - FL IXC Name &
Address Change.pdf

Ms. McCoy,

Per our telephone conversation, there were two items that were recently submitted to the FL. PSC on behalf of M-
Telecom, LLC (formerly known as Metropy Global Networks, LLC).

Petition# 1: FL CLEC Authority Request Filing Sent 01/19/2008 via USPS Priority, Tracking# 0103-8555-
7492-1826-7360.

Petition# 2: FL IXC (IXC# TKO080, Approved by FL PSC May 26, 2006) Name & Address Change Update
Sent 01/23/2008 via USPS Priority, Tracking# 0103-8555-7493-2747-4666.

Per your request, we have attached Petition# 2, which contains revised IXC tariff updating name & address along
with Florida Secretary of State filing that match the changes submitted to FL PSC.

Please let us know if there is anything else required necessary to have the FL CLEC docketed. Once again, thank
you for your valuable assistance and guidance on the FL IXC tariff revision filing.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me as listed below.
I will call you to make sure that you have received this email.

Best Regards,

Alonzo o

Anteneh "Alonzo" T. Beyene
Regulatory Consultant
REGNUM GROUP, INC.

(YRR ASE b

7999 NW 53 Street
Miami, Florida 33166 %5
Office:(305) 468-1645 ext 203 &

(a0}

Fax: (305) 468-8509
reg@regnumgroup.com

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
If you are not the intended recipient please delete. Any views expressed in this message are those of the
individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Regnum Group, Inc.

1/31/2008



REGNUM GROUP, INC,

Regulatory & Communications Consultants
7999 NW 53 Street, Miami, FL 33166
Tel: (305) 468-1645 Fax: (305) 468-8509
reg@regnumgroup.com

January 24, 2008

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Telecommunications
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Regarding: M-Telecom, LLC (formerly known as Metropy Global Networks, LLC) - FL
Registration (FL IXC# TK080) Name Change & Address Update

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed please find a Florida Department of State Name & Address Change as
well as a Florida IXC Revised Tariff to reflect that Metropy Global Networks, LLC (FL
IXC# TK080) is now M-Telecom, LLC located at 4675 Ponce de Leon Blvd., Suite 305
Coral Gables, FL 33146.

Please note that M-Telecom, LLC (formerly known as Metropy Global Networks,
LLC) just recently submitted a petition to become a Florida CLEC (Competitive Local
Exchange Carrier) and that it informed the Florida PSC of its name change, in its FL
CLEC petition. Also note that M-Telecom, LLC is fully aware of the annual report due
prior to January 31, 2008 and is in the process of putting together its annual revenue
data so that it can submit that report.

Questions regarding this filing may be directed to Alonzo Beyene at 305-468-
1645 or emailed to reg@regnumgroup.com.

Sincerely,

Alonzo Beyene
Regulatory Consultant
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Enclosure List

Attachment B Florida Corporate Charter Revision
Attachment C Revised FL IXC Tariff
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www.sunbiz.org - Department of State http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq_doc_nu...

Frorina DEPARTMENT OF STATE

DivisioN oF CORPORATIONS

Contact Us

Home E-Filing Services Document Searches Forms Help

Previous on List Next on List Return To List

Events Name History Entity Name Search

Detail by Entity Name
Florida Limited Liability Company
M TELECOM, LLC

Filing Information

Document Number L05000081411
FEI Number 203326594
Date Filed 08/17/2005

State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 08/17/2005
Last Event LC AMENDMENT AND NAME CHANGE

Event Date Filed 09/17/2007
Event Effective Date NONE
Principal Address

4675 PONCE DE LEON BLVD.
SUITE 305
MIAMI! FL 33146

Changed 01/20/2008
Mailing Address

4675 PONCE DE LEON BLVD.
SUITE 305
MIAMI FL 33146

Changed 01/20/2008
Registered Agent Name & Address

NUNEZ-ZAMBRANO, DIEGO A
4675 PONCE DE LEON BLVD.
MIAMI FL 33146

Name Changed: 09/17/2007
Address Changed: 01/20/2008

Manager/Member Detail

Name & Address
Title MGRM
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www.sunbiz.org - Department of State

20f2

LUMINUS TECHNOLOGIES, CORP.
4675 PONCE DE LEON BLVD., SUITE 305

MIAMI FL 33146
Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2006 04/28/2006
2007 03/09/2007
2008 01/20/2008

Document Images

01/20/2008 - ANNUAL REPORT

http://www.sunbiz.org/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&ing_doc_nu...

View image in PDF format l

09/17/2007 -~ LC Amendment and Name Change

View image in PDF format !

03/09/2007 - ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format |

04/28/2006 -- ANNUAL REPORT

View image in PDF format l

08/17/2005 -- Florida Limited Liability

View image in PDF format |

Previous on List Nexton List

Note: This is not official record. See documents if question or conﬂictf

Return To List

Events Name History

Home Contact us Document Searches E-Filing Services Forms Help
Copyright and Privacy Policies
Copyright © 2007 State of Florida, Department of State.

Entity Name Search

1/30/2008 11:24 AM



2008 LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ANNUAL REPORT FILED
Jan 20, 2008

DOCUMENT# L0O5000081411 Secretary of State
Entity Name: M TELECOM, LLC

Current Principal Place of Business: New Principal Place of Business:
3684 S.W. 23 STREET 4675 PONCE DE LEON BLVD.
MIAMI, FL 33145 SUITE 305
MIAMI, FL 33146
Current Mailing Address: New Mailing Address:
3684 S.W. 23 STREET 4675 PONCE DE LEON BLVD.
MIAMI, FL 33145 SUITE 305
MIAMI, FL 331486
FEI Number: 20-3326594 FEI Number Applied For ( ) FEI Number Not Applicable ( ) Certificate of Status Desired ( )
Name and Address of Current Registered Agent: Name and Address of New Registered Agent:
NUNEZ-ZAMBRANOQ, DIEGO A NUNEZ-ZAMBRANO, DIEGO A
3684 SW. 23 STREET 4675 PONCE DE LEON BLVD.
MIAMI, FL 33145 US MIAMI, FL 33146 US

The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of changing its registered office or registered agent, or both,
in the State of Florida.

SIGNATURE: DIEGO NUNEZ-ZAMBRANO 01/20/2008
Electronic Signature of Registered Agent Date

MANAGING MEMBERS/MANAGERS: ADDITIONS/CHANGES:

Title: MGRM ( ) Delete Title: MGRM (X) Change ( ) Addition

Name: LUMINUS TECHNOLOGIES, , CORP. Name: LUMINUS TECHNOLOGIES, , CORP.

Address: 3684 S.W. 23 STREET Address: 4675 PONCE DE LEON BLVD., SUITE 305

City-St-Zip:  MIAMI, FL 33145 City-St-Zip:  MIAMI, FL 33146

| hereby certify that the information supplied with this filing does not qualify for the exemption stated in Chapter 119, Florida
Statutes. | further certify that the information indicated on this report is true and accurate and that my electronic signature

shall have the same legal effect as if made under oath; that | am a managing member or manager of the limited liability company
or the receiver or trustee empowered to execute this report as required by Chapter 608, Florida Statutes.

SIGNATURE: DIEGO NUNEZ-ZAMBRANO MGRM 01/20/2008
Electronic Signature of Signing Managing Member, Manager, or Authorized Representative / Date




Associated Dockets http://www flpsc.com/utilities/mcd/associateddockets.aspx ?compcode=...

|Curren( CLOSED Dockets Associated with TK080 (1 dockets)l

Docket .
Docket Title
Number
G604 Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company, effective May 26, 2006, by Metropy
Ve 2 ; ~
e Global Networks, LLC.

1 of 1 5/2/2007 12:35 PM



COMPANY IDENTIFICATION
Printed on 02/29/2008 at 10:31:49 by TJM

Complete Name: Metropy Global Networks, LLC

Mailing Name: Metropy Global Networks, LLC
Company Code: TKO080

FEID Number: 20-3326594

RAF ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD 01/01/2007 THROUGH 12/31/2007

Reg. Date: 05/26/2006 Inactive Date:

Service: IXC - Interexchange Telephone

Received: Actual RAF Form

Status: Satisfied

Amended: No Extension: No

Frozen: No Comments: No

Payment Count: 1 Payment Made to Date

Operating Rev: $0.00 Interstate Rev: $4,017,820.00

RAF Rate: 0.0020 Net RAF Due: $700.00

Assessment Due Paid Owe

RAF $700.00 $700.00 $0.00
Penalty $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Extension Fee $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total $700.00 $700.00 $0.00

Last modification was made on Friday, January 25, 2008 at 3:47 PM by David Brown




